

Agenda

11/18/20

- Those in attendance were: Lepore, McCoy, Colbert, Eukel, and Ferree.
- Mrs. Lepore began the meeting and asked who would like to be the chair and co-chair for the 20/21 school year. Mrs. Ferree volunteered to be the chair and Amberli McCoy volunteered to be the co-chair.
- Mrs. Lepore reviewed the norms briefly and discussed the duties of the SOT. She reviewed the duties and functions, our school performance plan, and the strategic budget. She explained that the SOT team is responsible for voting to support the school's plan of operation.
- Lepore discussed the status of technology deployment and that qualified families received hot spots. Team discussed the deployments that occurred thus far and how they have gone. Members of the team gave their input and agreed that it has gone smoothly.
- Lepore discussed the grade level schedule and data summative week. She discussed the importance of making sure our Beatty kids are learning what they need to. She discussed Understanding By Design and that teachers focus on three units of learning throughout the year.
- Lepore and team discussed the transition back to school with a specific order in place. This includes staff back to school first, then K/1st and SPED, finally the rest of students in the last step.

- Team discussed the amount of time given to kindergarten and 1st grade work assignments and Lepore said she would put out a survey to parents.
- Team discussed a new meeting date and November 18th was agreed on by all members present.
- Meeting adjourned at 3:20 P.M.